
Irvington Planning Commission 
 
Report of 12/3/24 PC Meeting to Town Council 
 

1. CUP 2024 Hudson- 277 Steamboat Rd STR:  PC recommended approval of this CUP with 
the condition that the parking area in the back of the address is completed prior to 
renting as STR. Unanimous recommendation.  

 
2. CUP 2024 Wozniak- York Rd:  PC unanimously recommended approval of this CUP. 

 
3. Update of Section 154 of Town Code: Work continues on update to add new Accessory 

Structure language and other clean up items including allowing Fowl in R-1. 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Tom Chapman, PC Chair 
12/7/24 
 
 



 


